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Subject: RE: Updated Email Address form for Docket 070408 

Beth, received it OK and I will give it to Kim for her handling since it is in the "party of record" in 
this docket. Thanks for the update. 

Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
phone: (850) 413-6746 
fax: (850) 413-71 18 
ema i 1 : ngran t(i]psc. s t a t e. fl .us 

_ _ _  - __ _ _  - . - - - - - - - - - - 

From: Keating, Beth [mailto: beth.keating@akerman.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 12:25 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: Updated Email Address form for Docket 070408 

Nonnye, here is a PDF of the form, with my changes noted. Please let me know if you need anything else, or 
have problems with this file. 

Thanks so much for your help! 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
52 1 -8002 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V C a r d  

('Oi%l~'l~)l:i% I'IA1,l'I'Y iSO'I'1;: 'l'hc inlbrnialion conrained in r l i i s  transniission may l i e  privileged mid conlidcntial inlht-mation. and i s  intendcd only for the use of thc 
individual o r  entity named above.  I f t h c  rcatlcr o f t l i i s  message is  not the intcndcd rccipienr, you are hereby notilied that any tlisseminerion, distribution or  copying 01' 
[his coniniiinication is strictly prohibited If'yoti havc received this transmission in et-ror. plcase immcdiately reply to the sendcr that you havc rcccived this 
conimunication in error and then dclctc i t .  Thank you. 

( ' IK( '1 I I .AK 230 iiO'I'l('1~: '1'0 comply w l h  11,s. Treasury Ikpnrtnicnt ani1 I l ls  regulations. w e  arc rcquircd lo advise you that. iinlcss cxprcssly stated othcr\v~sc. any 
I' S I'cdctal tax a d v i c e  containcd i n  this transniirtal. i s  nor intcndcd or  writrcn to bc tised. and cannut l ie  used. hy any person I'or thc ptirposc o f ( i )  avoiding pcn;iltlcs 
under  the I1.S. Internal Revenue ('ode. or (i i) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or 
artachmcnt. 
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_ _  
FIELD VALUE 

Company Code 
Name of Party I Akerman Senterfitt Law Firm (07a) 

Official Party of Record 
MCD Group 

I Beth KeatindThomas Range I 

Yes 
No 

Attention - - -. - - - - -. . . - -. -. . - . -.. . 
Address Linc 1 
Address Line 2 

I 106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 

Counties 
Addcd 
Lost Modified 

City I Tallahassee 
State I FL 

07/12/2007 I 11 :45 a.m. 1 Matilda Sanders 
01/08/2008 I 1253 p.m. I Matilda Sanders 
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